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Thanks – no problem – look forward to that

From: @niesr.ac.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:51 PM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Good
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear 
I’ve been in touch with about our next meeting, which I am very pleased will take place on 26 May.
In the process of looking through the correspondence with her, I realised that I had never replied to your message and your question, for
which I sincerely apologise.
Yes, we are doing calculations on the benefits side as well, and our preliminary findings suggest that some there are benefits for at-risk
and low-risk gamblers which are significant and possibly not captured by existing evidence.
Moreover, our in-house econometric models are capable of estimating the economic effects of non-intervention vs intervention, so we
will use the former as another basis to estimate some of the benefits of gambling. From there, we aim to provide calculations of the
effect of incremental reductions in problem gambling. Our aim is to say with some confidence not only whether and, if so, how much the
gambling industry would be disadvantaged if the legislator decide to curtail certain forms of gambling but also how at-risk or low-risk
gambling might grow and what the benefits to the economy would be.
We look forward to update you and your colleagues on 26 May.
With my thanks and best wishes,

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH
2 Dean Trench Street, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HE

 | +44 (0)207222-7665 (general)
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The National Inst tute of Econom c and Social Research is a company registered in England and Wales (company number 00341010) and a charity registered in
England and Wales (charity registrat on number 306083)
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From: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 at 17:47
To: @niesr.ac.uk>
Subject: Good



To chat about progress today – really interesting work being done.
I meant to ask if there was any ‘benefit’ work being done as the counter balance to the problem gambling side, in the same way as for
financial?

   

Regards

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please return it to the address it came from indicating that you are not the intended recipient and
delete it from your system. Do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Freedom of Information requests can be submitted
either by email (FOI@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to: FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria
Square Birmingham B2 4BP Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act. 
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